## **Camp Songbook**



#### **Table of Contents**

Key: \*Round \*\*Call and Answer

**Unit Songs:** 

Pixie Beaver

Whispering Winds

Chinook
Mariah
Frontier
Pioneer
Trillium
Mountaineer
Horse Haven
Waterfront
Program
Ad Staff

Intro/Exit Etc. LON

Songs:

Mr. Moon\* We are Crazy\* Junior Birdman

Yawnin'

St. Albans Welcome Song Way up in the Sky I Don't Care if Edelweiss/Cheerios\*

Role-Call Cool Cat Goodnight Units Units Goodnight Birthday Song

**Graces:** 

Gracias Senor Back of the Bread Lollipop Grace

'Neath These Tall Green Trees

Johnny Appleseed Adams Family Grace Superman Grace Doo Wa Ditty Ditty Lovely Treat Peter Pan Grace

Dido Grace

Caveman Grace
Tony the Tiger Grace

Toto Grace Scottish Grace ABC Grace

Fast Songs:

Make New Friends\*
I Love the Mountains\*
One Bottle of Pop\*
Ging Ging Gooli\*
Duck Song\*
The Bear Song\*\*
The Princess Pat\*\*

Froggie\*\*
Flea\*\*

Purple Lights\*\* Banana Slug\*\*

Rare Bog, Rattlin' Bog\*\*

Tarzan\*\* De Moose\*\*

Boom Chicka Boom\*\* The Littlest Worm\*\* The Crazy Moose\*\* My Highland Goat\*\*

Goin' to Leave St. Albans\*\* (Frontier Unit, Session 4, 1956)

Down by the Lake
Do Your Ears Hang Low?
A Ram Sam Sam

Three Chartreuse Buzzards We Come From St. Albans

Buffalo Trifecta: Buff-alo

> The Buffalo Song Big Buffalo

Singing in the Rain Slap, Slap, Bang, Bang Boatman Song

A Pizza Hut Crocodile Song

Percy the Pale Faced Polar Bear

Sons of the Sea The River Nile Tennessee Wiggle Walk

Little Green Frog

Have You Ever Been Fishing

Camp St. Albans

Alligator

Head and Shoulders

Rags Baby Shark An Austrian Washer Woman

The Forest is a Wonderful Place

Old McDonald

No Bananas in the Sky Little Red Wagon

Hippo Uum Pluck-a Moose

The Cannibal King
A Daisy on my Toe

Pruney

The Grand Old Duke of York

Watermelon Watermelon (short) Alive, Awake, Alert She Wears a G

This Camp is Our Camp

Aardvarks
Girl Scout Camp
Three Myopic Rodents
Mountain Girls
Eener Meener
The Geoduck Song

Second Story Window I'm a Little Teapot Romeo and Juliet Chocolate Chip

Bats Eat Bugs

Dewy
Duck Rover
Bellybutton Song
Pink Pajamas
Oyster Stew
My Reindeer
The Twinkie Song

Early in the Morning\*\*

Yogi Bear
Crawdad Song
Doughnut Song
Aeroplane
Ghost Chickens
Herman the Worm
Hey Bo Diddly Bop
I'm a Long John\*\*
The Milk Song
Muffin Shop
Marshmallow Song

I know .. aint got no socks

**Tony Chestnut** 

Black socks

Wanaught En Chu Elevator Operator Tiny Mouse\*\* My Bonnie Old Lady Leary

Eddie-Cooch-A-Catch-A-Nary

Egg Song

Me and My Dinosaur

Boy and a Girl in a Little Canoe

Suitors

I'm A Stegosaurus

Sassafras

#### **Slow Songs:**

Rose\*

White Coral Bells\*
Epo E Ti Ti\*
My Paddle\*
White Sands\*
Barges
Darlin'
Linger
On My Honor

Today
Puff the Magic Dragon

One Tin Soldier Jimmy Brown

House at Pooh Corner

On the Loose Flicker

Rainbow of Children If you Love me Harriet Tubman

Magic

Moon on the Meadow Darlin' Won't You Wait

Lean On Me

We Come From the Fire Peace Like a River

Penny Song

St. Albans Goodnight Song

Taps

#### Leadership:

Blue Bottle

Im Going North All My Life is a Circle Big River

## **UNIT SONGS:**

#### Pixie

We are the Pixie Bunch
And we have got a hunch
That we drink lots of punch
We're telling you---And in our memories
True to our hearts we'll be
Camp St. Albans sure to shine
All of the time

Camping the whole night through
At camp St. Albans
Love it
"You bet we do!"
We're telling you---And in our memories,
True to our hearts we'll be
Camp St. Albans sure to shine
All of the time

P-P-PIX-X-X-XIE PIX-XIE Yay Pixie!

#### <u>Beaver</u>

I'm a Beaver born
And a Beaver bread
And when I die I'll be a BEAVER dead
So ra-ra for Beaver
Ra-ra for Beaver
Ra-ra for Beaver's Acres

ONE, TWO, THREE, FOUR

I'm a Beaver, you're a Beaver, we are Beavers all And when we get together we do our Beaver call (insert Beaver call)

#### Whispering winds

(tune of *Born to be Wild*)
WHISPERING WINDS
Nah, nah nah, nah nah

Whispering winds is one fine campsite
Like to camp there morning, noon, night
Make new friends and sing by the campfire
light
Whispering winds our favorite

#### Chinook

Chinook, Chinook, Chinook, Chinook the wind of the west
Archery, swimming, boating, we always try our best
\*Whispering Winds

#### Mariah

The East wind blows, our campfires glow, our friendship grows in MARIAH (x2) \*Whispering Winds

#### Frontier

Frontier, our unit is, Frontier the best there is

You'll find happiness while you're here Remember Frontier
Canoeing, swimming too get wet, that's what we do

We're such a merry bunch while we're here Remember Frontier, Remember Frontier F-R-O-N-T-I-E-R Frontier Frontier Rah!

#### Pioneer

In Pioneer the spirits growing
As we work and play together from dawn to setting sun.

Lake Deveraux shines down below us As we laugh and sing and swim until the day is done.

We eat our food and we enjoy it!
As we roam the hill and trails and sing tra
lalalala

We'll be back to Camp St. Albans But we'll never forget the fun we had in Pioneer!

#### **Trillium**

#### Mountaineer

Eye eyey ikeus, nobody like us, we're the campers of MounTAINeer
Always a-winning, always a-grinning, always a-feeling fine, SO fine
When we're a-packing, breaking our backs along the steep sTEEP trails
We're looking forward, to going homeward, where we can sleep on mattRESSes

#### **Horse Haven**

Horsey, horsey, on our way We've been together for many a day So let our tails go swish and our wheels go round Giddy-up! We're homeward bound

We're gunna take our horse and buggy We're gunna ride them into town- TO town We're gunna hear those hooves go clip-clop We're gunna see the wheels go round- GO round Giddy-up! We're homeward bound

#### Waterfront

Swimming, swimming, in Lake Devereaux When days are hot, when days are cold, in Lake Devereaux!

Front stroke, side stroke, fancy diving too! Don't you wish you never had anything else to do, but...

#### **Program**

(tune of *Bad Boys*)
Program, program, whacha gunna do?
Whacha gunna do when they come for you?
Program, program, *staaaafff* 

#### **Ad Staff**

One plus one is two Two plus two is four Four plus four is TOO MANY

# Intro/Exit Etc. LON Songs:

#### Mr. Moon\*

Mr moon, mr moon you're out too soon, the sun is still in the sky
Go back to bed and cover up your head, and wait till the sun goes by

From out the battered elm tree
The owl cries out "who's there?"
And from the distant forest the cuckoo
answers clear

Cuckoo, cuckoo.

#### We are Crazy\*

(tune of *Brother John*)
We are crazy, we are crazy,
(spins on sides of head)
We are nuts, we are nuts,
(bow)
Happy little moon men, happy little moon
men
(wash car motion)
Blp, blp, wee! Blp, blp, wee!
(flip lip to make blp noise, toss hand on
wee)

#### Junior Birdman

Up in the air, Junior Birdman Up in the air, upside down Up in the air, Junior Birdman Is flying all around

When you hear the doorbell ringing (ring!)
And you see the wings of tin (tin!)
Then you know the Junior Birdman
Has turned his boxtops in

It takes four box tops
Three coupons
Two nickels
And one smooth diiiime
Ding!

#### Yawnin'

(Clap on Rhythm)
Yawnin'
in the morning
when you hear that whistle blow (toot toot!)
You only had two hours of sleep and you
wish you had ten more
If you'd only gone to bed when (insert
name) said
Then you wouldn't be yawnin' in the
morning

#### St. Albans Welcome Song

We welcome you to Camp St Albans, mighty glad you're here, We'll send the air reverberating with a mighty cheer, huzzah! We'll sing you in, we'll sing you out, to you we'll give a mighty shout! Hail, hail, the gang's all here, welcome to Camp St. Albans!

#### Way up in the Sky

Way up in the sky, the big birdies fly While down in the nest, the little birds rest

With a wing on the left,
And a wing on the right,
The little birds sleep
All through the night.
Shhhhhhhhhhhhhhh, they're sleeeeeeping!

The bright sun comes up,
The dew falls away,
Good morning, good morning, the little birds
say!

#### I Don't Care if

(Begin turned in alternating directions)
I don't care if i go crazy,
1-2-3-4-5-6-switch!
(Switch directions)

Crazy go i if care dont i, 6-5-4-3-2-1-switch

#### Edelweiss/Cheerios\*

(Can be done with clap-pat-pat-clap-clap motion)

Edelweiss, edelweiss,

Every morning you greet me;

Small and white, clean and bright,

You look happy to meet me.

Blossom of snow may you bloom and grow,

Bloom and grow forever.

Edelweiss, edelweiss,

Bless my homeland forever

(for breakfast)

Cheerios, cheerios,

Every morning you greet me;

Small and round, toasty brown,

You look happy to meet me.

Circle of O's may you sink and float,

Sink and float forever.

Cheerios, cheerios,

Bless my breakfast forever

#### Role-Call

(Dismissal)

Hey \*insert name!

Hey what?

Hey \*insert name!

Hey what, hey what?

Show us how you get down!

No way!

Show us how you get down!

OK!

We stomp our feet, and boogie to the beat.

And turn around.

And jump! Shake that body,

Jump, jump, shake that body!

#### **Cool Cat**

(Dismissal)

Hey \*insert name, you're a real cool cat You've got a lot of this, and a lot of that So stand right up, and shake your rear, and show us how to do the chigga cheer

Hands up! Chigga chigga, chigga chigga Hands down! Chigga chigga, chigga chigga Bam-boo! Chigga chigga, chigga chigga Bam-boo! Chigga chigga, chigga chigga

## **Goodnight Units**

(Dismissal)

Goodnight \*insert unit, well it's time to go (from lake Devereaux)

Goodnight \*insert unit, well it's time to go (from lake Devereaux)

We hate to leave you, but we really must say,

Goodnight \*insert unit, goodnight!

#### **Units Goodnight**

(Dismissal)

\*Insert unit Goodnight, \*unit goodnight, Goodnight \*unit, goodnight \*unit, Sweet and pleasant dreams!

#### Birthday Song

Today is a birthday, I wonder for whom? It must be for somebody right in this room So look all around you for someone who is Laughing, and smiling, my goodness it's \*insert name!

Happy birthday \*name, from all of us to you Happy birthday \*name, from all your loved ones too!

Happy birthday to you, whoo! Happy birthday to you, whoo! Happy birthday to \*name, Happy birthday to you!

Round the table you must go, you must go, you must go
Round the table you must go, on your birthday
Now go back the other way, other way, other way,
Now go back the other way, on your birthday!

#### **Graces:**

(\*replace with anything to give thanks)

#### **Back of the Bread**

The back of the bread is the flour, And the back of the flower is the mill, And the back of the mill is the wind and the rain, and the farmers\* will

#### **Lollipop Grace**

I thank thee Earth\* for a hundred things, For flowers that bloom and birdies that sing, For sun that shines and rains that drops, For ice cream, raisins, and lollipops

#### **'Neath These Tall Green Trees**

Neath these tall green trees we stand Asking blessings from thy hand Thanks we give to thee above For thy help and strength and love

## Johnny Appleseed

Oh, the Earth\* is good to me,
And so i thank the Earth\*,
For giving me the things i need,
The sun and the rain and the apple seeds,
The Earth\* is good to me

And every seed that grows,
Shall grow into a tree,
And someday soon there'll be apple there
For everyone in the world to share,
The Earth\* is good to me

## **Adams Family Grace**

(Intro to song w/snaps)
We thank the Earth\* for giving,
The food we need for living,
So bless us while we eat it,
Because we really need it.
(exit to song w/snaps)
Let's eat!

#### Superman Grace

We thank the Earth\* for giving us food, We thank the Earth\* for giving us food, For the friends we meet, And the food we eat, We thank the Earth\* for giving us food

#### **Doo Wa Ditty Ditty**

Thank you Earth\* for the food that we recieve

Singing doo wa ditty ditty dum ditty do Thanks to thee for bread and butter and the meat

Singing doo wa ditty ditty dum ditty doo Look good (echo: looks good) Tastes fine (echo: tastes fine) Looks good, tastes fine And we praise earth\* all the time

## **Lovely Treat**

Bread and Jam, Bread and Jam, I am grateful, yes I am I thank Earth\* kindly for the food I eat. Thank it for this lovely treat.

#### Peter Pan Grace

(Hands on hips/Rise on toes as you say:) Grace!

#### **Dido Grace**

(Tune of Dido's *Thank You*)
I wanna thank you
For giving me the best meal of my life

#### **Caveman Grace**

(Pounding fist on the table as you say:) Grace!

## **Tony the Tiger Grace**

(Doing the Tony Tiger arm as you say:) Grace!

#### **Toto Grace**

(Tune: Africa by Toto)

#### **Scottish Grace**

For some have meat and cannot eat And some have none and want it. But we have meat and we can eat And so the Earth\* we thanketh

## **ABC Grace**

A-B-C-D-E-F-G

Thank you Earth\* for feeding me

## **Fast Songs:**

#### Make New Friends\*

Make new friends, But keep the old, One is silver and the other's gold

A circle is round,
It has no end,
That's how long I want to be your friend

I have a hand, And you have another, Put them together and we have each other

#### I Love the Mountains\*

I love the mountains
I love the rolling hills
I love the flowers
I love the daffodils
I love the campfire
When all the lights are low
Boom-de-ada
Boom-de-ada
Boom-de-ada
Boom-de-ada

#### One Bottle of Pop\*

One bottle of pop, Two bottles of pop, Three bottles of pop, Four bottles of pop Five bottles of pop, Six bottles of pop, Seven bottles of pop

Don't you put your dust in my dustpan, My dustpan, My dustpan, Don't you put your dust in my dustpan, My dustpan's full Fish and chip and vinegar, Vinegar, Vinegar, Fish and chips and vinegar, Pepper, pepper, salt

#### Ging Ging Gooli\*

Ging gong goolie gooli, gooli, gooli, watcha, Ging gong goo, ging gong, goo (2 times) Haila, haila shaila, shaila, haila shaila holaho

Haila, haila shaila, shaila haila shaila ho Shalaway, shalaway, shalaway, shalaway Oompa, oompha, oompa, oompa (continue thru next groups singing pt.1)

(alternate version?)
Ging gang goolie goolie
Goolie goolie wash wash
Ging gang goo, ging gang goo
Ging gang goolie goolie
Goolie goolie wash wash
Ging gang goo, ging gang goo

Oh-oh way-la, oh way-la shay-la oh way-la shay-la, shay-la Oh-oh way-la, oh way-la shay-la oh way-la shay-la, shay-la Shalaway, shalaway, shalaway, shalaway

## <u>Duck Song\*</u>

Wasn't it a bit of luck that I was born a baby duck,

With yellow socks and yellow shoes, so i can go wherever I choose,
Quack, quack, quack quack quack,
Yay ducks!

Wasn't it a wee bit odd that I was born a baby frog,
With dark green socks and dark green

With dark green socks and dark green shoes, so I can go wherever I choose,

Croak, croak, croak croak, Yay frogs!

Lucky wish... Baby fish...

#### The Bear Song\*\*

The other day\*
I met a bear\*
In tennis shoes\*
A dandy pair\*
The other day I met a bear
In tennis shoes, A dandy pair.

He looked at me\*
I looked at him\*
He sized up me\*
I sized up him\*
He looked at me, I looked at him, He sized up me I sized up him

He said to me\*
Why don't you run?\*
I see you ain't\*
Got any gun\*
He said to me, why don't you run? I see you ain't got any gun.

And so I ran\*

Away from there\*

But right behind\*

Me came that bear\*

And so I ran away from there, but right behind me came that bear.

Ahead of me\*
I saw a tree\*
A great big tree\*
Oh glory me\*
Ahead of me I saw a tree, a great big tree oh glory me.

The lowest branch\*

Was 10 feet up\*
I'd Have to jump\*
The lowest branch was 10 feet up, I'd have to jump and test my luck.

And so I jumped\*
Into the air\*
But I missed that branch\*
A way up there\*
And so I jumped into the air, but I missed that branch a way up there.

Now don't you fret\*
Now don't you frown\*
Cause I caught that branch\*
On the way back down\*
Now don't you fret, now don't you frown,
cause I caught that branch on the way back
down

The moral is\*
No shocking news\*
Don't talk to bears\*
In tennis shoes\*
The moral is no shocking new, don't talk to bears in tennis shoes

That's all there is\*
There ain't no more\*
Unless I meet\*
That bear once more\*
That's all there is there ain't no more, unless I meet that bear once more

The end, the end\*
The end, the end\*
The end, the end\*
The end, the end\*
The end, the end, the end, the end, the end, the end, the end.

#### The Princess Pat\*\*

The princess pat (the princess pat)

Lived in a tree (lived in a tree)

She sailed across (she sailed across)

The seven seas (the seven seas)

She sailed across (she sailed across)

The chanel too (the chanel too)

And she took with her (and she took with

her)

A rickabamboo (a rickabamboo)

A rickabamboo (a rickabamboo)

(chorus) A rickabamboo (a rickabamboo)
Now what is that? (now what is that?)
It's something made (it's something made)
By the princess pat (by the princess pat)
It's red and gold (it's red and gold)
And purple too (and purple too)
That's why it's called (that's why it's called)

Now captain jack (now captain jack)
Had a mighty fine crew (had a mighty fine crew)

He sailed across (he sailed across)
The channel too (the channel too)
But his ship sank (but his ship sank)
And yours will too (and yours will too)
If you don't take (if you don't take)
A rickabamboo (a rickabamboo)

#### Chorus

Now princess pat (now princess pat)
Saw captain Jack (saw captain jack)
She reeled him in (she reeled him in)
And brought him back (and brought him back)

She saved his life (she saved his life)
And his crews too (and his crews too)
And you know how (and you know how)
With a rickabamboo (with a rickabamboo)

#### Chorus

#### Froggie\*\*

Dog (dog)

Dog cat (dog cat)

Dog cat mouse (Dog cat mouse)

Froggie! (Froggie!)

Itsy bitsy teeny weenie little ole' froggie (Itsy bitsy teeny weenie little ole' froggie) Eatin' Up the teeny weenie worms and spiders

(Eatin' Up the teeny weenie worms and spiders)

Schrum, Schrum, Schrum,

Schrumdidlyocious

(Schrum, Schrum, Schrum,

Schrumdidlyocious)

Ribbit, Ribbit, Ribbit, Ribbit, Ribbit, Ribbit,

Croak!

(Ribbit, Ribbit, Ribbit, Ribbit, Ribbit, Ribbit, Croak!)

#### Flea\*\*

Flea\* Flea Fly\* Flea fly flo\* Vista
Coom a la coom a la coom a la vista
Oh no, no, no not de vista
Eh meeny ayna meeny ooh a do wot a
meeny

Eeny meeny exa meeny do a do wot Eat biddly oatten doaten bo botten ditten dotten

SSSSSSSSHHHHHHHH

#### OR

## **Purple Lights\*\***

Purple lights (purple lights)
In the canyon (in the canyon)
That's where I (that's where I)
Long to be (long to be)
With my three (with my three)
Good companions (good companions)
My backpack, my counselor, and me, yee-haw!

Whipper-wills (whipper-wills)
In the willer' (in the willer')
Sing a sweet (sings a sweet)
Melody (melody)
For my three (for my three)
Good companions (good companions)
My backpack, my counselor, and me, yee-haw!

Gunna hang (gunna hang)
My sombrero (my sombrero)
On a limb (on a limb)
Of a tree (of a tree)
With my three (with my three)
Good companions (good companions)
My backpack, my counselor, and me,
yee-haw!

#### Banana Slug\*\*

(to the tune of *Twist and Shout*) Chorus:(all together) Baa-nah nuuuhh SLUG SLUG SLUG SLUG!!!!

You know I love my baby (love my baby) I love the way that she hugs (way that she hugs)

Some people don't understand it (don't understand it)

She's a banana slug (she's a banana slug)

#### Chorus

She's got just one foot (got one foot)
Ain't got no toes (got no toes)
She hangs out in the forest (out in the forest)
And helps it decompose (helps it decompose)

#### Chorus

Some folks say she's gross (say she's gross)
but I won't hear that jive (hear that jive)
'cuz if it weren't for my baby (weren't for my baby)
the forest might not survive (the forest might not survive)

#### Chorus

The way you wiggle your antenna (wiggle your antenna)
You know it gives me such bliss (gives me such bliss)
Come on come on banana slug (come on banana slug)
Won't you give me a kiss (give me a kiss)

#### Chorus

The way you slide through the forest (slide through the forest)
You know you look so fine (look so fine)
Come on come on come on banana slug (come on banana slug)
Let me follow your slime (let me follow your slime)

#### Chorus

You know you twist so good (twist so good) You know you slime so fine (slime so fine) Well, slime a little closer now (slime a little closer) and show me that you're mine!! (show me you're mine)

Chorus

Ba-nana slug, banana-nana-nana Ba-nana slug, banana-nana-nana Ba-nana slug, banana-nana-nana SLUG!

#### Rare Bog, Rattlin' Bog\*\*

(Chorus)

Rare bog rattlin' bog way down in the valley-o x2

And in that bog (and in that bog)
There was a tree (there was a tree)
A rare tree (a rare tree)
A rattlin' tree (a rattlin' tree)
And the tree' in the bog and the bog's down in the valley-o!

#### Chorus

And on that tree (and on that tree)
There was a limb (there was a limb)
A rare limb (a rare limb)
A rattlin' limb (a rattlin' limb)
And the limb is on the tree, and the tree's in the bog and the bog's down in the valley-o!

#### Chorus

Branch... Twig... Leaf... Nest... Egg... Bird... Feather... Tick... Speck of Dust... Whole new World... Girl Scout Camp

#### Tarzan\*\*

1. Tarzan'\* Swinging on a rubber band\*
Tarzan\* Fell Into a frying pan\* Now
Tarzan has a lan\*

2. Jane\* Cruising in her jet plane\* Jane\* Crashed into a traffic lane\*

Now Jane has a pain.\*

Now Tarzan has a tan.\*

3. Cheeta'\* Gnawing on a banana\*
Cheeta\* Slipped on a banana peel\*
Now Cheeta hurt his heel\*
Now Jane has a pain.\*
Now Tarzan has a tan.\*

#### De Moose\*\*

1. De Moose, De Moose\* Swimming in the water\* Eating his supper\* Where did he go\* He went to sleep\* He went to sleep\*

- 2. (sing verse 1 quieter)
- 3. (shout verse 1)
- 4. De Moose, De Moose\*
  Floating in the water\*
  Not eating his supper\*
  Where did he go?\*
  He de
  composed\*
  He decomposed\*
  He\*
  De\*
  Com\*
  Posed\*

#### Boom Chicka Boom\*\*

Slower

Louder

I said a Boom Chicka Boom\* (2X)
I saló a Boom Chicka Rocka Chicka Rocka
Chicka Boom\*
UhHuh\*
Oh Yeah\*
One more time\*
A little bit\*
Faster

Softer

Under Water Style (Use finger to vibrate lips)

Opera Style (Pretty self explanatory)
Flower Style ("Bloom chica bloom, Bloom chica Blossom chica blossom...")
Valley Girl Style ("I said like gag me with a spoon, Gag me, choke me, gag me...")
Janitor Style ("Broom sweep a broom, Broom sweep a mop a sweep...")
Race Car Style ("Vroom shift a vroom, Vroom shlift a grind a shift a grind a shift a vroom")

Astronaut Style ("Shoot me to the moon. Shoot me blast me...")

Baby Style (Make baby sounds, giggle and be really obnoxious.)

Mr. Rogers style ("can you say boom chica boom, can you say Boom chicka rocka chica...

I knew you could")

#### The Littlest Worm\*\*

1. The littlest worm\* You ever saw\*
Got stuck inside\* My soda straw\*
2. He said to me "Don't take a sip,\*
For if you do,\* I'll surely slip!" \*
3. I took a sip,\* And he went down\*
Right through my pipes;\*
He must have drowned.\*
4. I coughed him up\* But he was dead.\*

4. I coughed him up\* But he was dead.\*
So I buried him\* In my flower bed.\*
5. He was my pal.\* He was my friend\*
There is no more\* This is the end!\*

## The Crazy Moose\*\*

1. There was a crazy moose\*
He liked to drink a lot of juice\*
There was a crazy moose\*
He liked to drink a lot of juice\*
C. Singin' Way O way O\*
Way O way O way O way O
Way O way O

Way O way O way Oway O
2. The Moose's name was Fred\*
He liked to drink his juice in bed\*
The Moose's name was Fred\*
He liked to drink his juice in bed\*
3.He drank his juice with care\*
But he spilled some in his hair\*
He drank his juice with care\*
But he spilled some in his hair\*
4. It made his friends all laugh\*
So they made him take a bath\*
It made his friends all laugh\*
So they made him take a bath\*

Now there's a sticky moose Covered in juice On the loose

## **My Highland Goat\*\***

My highland goat\* Was feelin' fine\* Ate three red shirts\* Right off the line\* I took a stick\* Gave him a whack\* And tied him to\* The railroad track\* The whistle blew\* The train drew neigh\* My highland Goat\* Was doomed to die\* He gave three groans\* Of mortal pain\* Coughed up the shirts\* And flagged the train\*

#### Goin' to Leave St. Albans\*\*

I'm goin' to leave\*
St. Albans now\*
I've had my fun\*
And I'm homeward bound\*
I've learned new skills
And made new friends\*

And mine they'll be\*
Until the end\*
I'll bid adiou\*
To the friends I've made\*
And to the unit\*
In which we've played\*
The counselors who've\*
Guided my way\*
Will forever in\*
My memory stay\*When I'm at home\*
And summer comes\*
I'll think of you\*
And St. Albans\*
(Frontier Unit, Session 4, 1956)

#### **Down by the Lake**

## Do Your Ears Hang Low?

Do your ears hang low?
Do they wobble to and fro?
Can you tie 'em in a knot
Can you tie 'em in a bow?
Can you throw "em over your shoulder
Like a continental soldier?
Do your ears hang low?

Do your ears stick out?
Can you wiggle them about?
Can you flap them up and down
As you fly around the town?
Can you shut 'em up for sure
When you hear an awful bore?
Do your ears stick out?

Do your ears hang high?
Do they reach up to the sky?
Do they droop when they're wet
Do they stand up when they're dry?
Can you signal to your neighbor
With a minimum of labor?
Do your cars hang high?

#### A Ram Sam Sam

A Ram Sam Sam A Ram Sam Sam

Guli Guli Guli Guli Ram Sam Sam (2X) A Rafi A Rafi Guli Guli Guli Guli Ram Sam Sam (2X)

#### **Three Chartreuse Buzzards**

Three chartreuse buzzards
 Three chartreuse buzzards
 Three chartreuse buzzards sitting in a dead tree.

Ch: Oh look! One has flown a way! What a shame!

- 2. Two chartreuse buzzards...
- 3. One chartreuse buzzards...
- 4. No chartreuse buzzards...

Ch2. Oh look! One has returned! Let us rejoice!

- 5. One chartreuse buzzards...
- 6. Two chartreuse buzzards...
- 7. Three chartreuse buzzards...

#### We Come From St. Albans

We come from St. Albans,
Our team is a good one
We fight the Hohobis,
They're seven feet tall.
Their camels may eat us,
But they'll never beat us.
'Cause we're from St. Albans,
And we are the best!
Singing', singing', singing', singing'
Um Gawa, Um Gawa, Um Gawa, Um
Gawa,
Um Gawa, Um Gawa, Um Gaw wow wow
(2X)

### Buffalo Trifecta:

Buff-alo

Part 1: Hey!

Part 2: Hey what?!

Part 1: Are you ready?!?

Part 2: Ready for what?!?

Part 1: To buff! Part 2: Buff? Part 1: A-low... Part 2: Ohhh!!

All together:

My hooves are high,
my hooves are low
and that's the way we buffalo
We might be fast, we might be slow
But that's the way we buffalo!
Buff alo
buff buff alo
Buff alo
Buff!

#### The Buffalo Song

Across the windswept desert
Where nature knows no man
A bufalo spied his brother
A-Lying in the sand
Said the buffalo to his brother
"What makes you lie that way?"
But his brother did not answer
Cuz he'd been dead since way last May
DEAD SINCE Way Last MAY!

#### Big Buffalo

Big buffalo comes from the mountain long, long ago

Big buffalo comes from the mountain long, long ago

long, long ago long, long ago

Big buffalo comes from the mountain long, long ago

## Singing in the Rain

I'm singing in the rain, just singing in the rain, what a glorious feeling...

Stop that! Stop what?

- 1. Thumbs up
- 2. Elbows in
- 3. Feet together
- 4. Knees bent
- 5. Bottoms up
- 6. Chest out
- 7. Chin Down
- 8. Tongue out

Ta ta tah ta ta tah, ta ta ta tha (2X)

## Slap, Slap, Bang, Bang

Slap slap bang bang
Here we go 'gain 'gain
Here we go 'gain 'gain
Here we go 'gain 'gain
Slap slap bang bang here we go 'gain 'gain
Jolly good friends are we
We laugh, we sing, we laugh haha we sing
trala
(Repeat)

## **Boatmen Song**

1. The boatmen dance and the boatman sing,

And the boatmen do most anything. When the boatmen come on the shore, He Spends his money and he works for more.

Ch Hi ho the boatman go
Up and Down the river on the Ohio
Hi ho the boatman go
Up and Down the river on the Ohio

Did you ever see where a boatman lives?It's a house on a hollow and it leaks like a sieve.

Boatman says if he gets one wish If it doesn't get better then he'll soon be a fish.

#### A Pizza Hut

A Pizza Hut, a Pizza Hut Kentucky Fried Chicken And a Pizza Hut (Repeat 2 times) McDonalds, McDonalds Kentucky Fried Chicken And a Pizza Hut

#### **Crocodile Song**

She sailed away on a bright sunny day
On the back of a crocodile
You see she said, he's as tame as he can
be.

I'll ride him down the Nile

The croc winked his eye
As she waved them good-bye
Wearing a great big smile
At the end of the ride the lady was inside
And the smile was on the crocodile

#### Percy the Pale Faced Polar Bear

Way up in the land of ice and snow Where the temperature drops to 40 below Who's the happiest on up there Percy the pale faced polar bear

He sleeps all day and then at night
He catches some fish by the pale moonlight
Has no worries has no cares
Percy the pale faced polar bear

Then one day the hunter came Caught poor percy by the snout Put him in a great big cage Percy howled and he growled But he couldn't get out

Now he's living in a zoo
Funny thing is he likes that too
'Cause he met his girlfriend Sue
And she loves ...... Percy the pale faced
polar bear.

#### Sons of the Sea

Sons of the sea.....

Bobbing up and down like this Swabbing up the deck Hoisting up the deck Climbing up the rope Rowing the boat

Sailing the ocean....

Oh, you can build a ship my lads..... But You can't beat the boys in the bulldog ring

#### The River Nile

I'm gonna build my castle on the Nile
So I can live in elegant style
Inlaid diamonds on the floor
A nice ole' butler at my door
Im gonna marry my prince Alibu
My blood will turn from red to blue
Entertaining royalty all the while
In my castle, castle, castle, on the river nile.
The river nile

\*Spooky Version\*

I'm gonna build my dungeon on the pile
So I can live in horrible style
Great big blood stains on the floor
Dracula's brother at my door
I'm gonna marry my prince Frankenstein
My blood will turn to turpentine
Entertaining skeletons all the while
In my dungeon, dungeon, dungeon, on the
boney pile
The boney pile

#### **Tennessee Wiggle Walk**

Im a bow legged chicken, and a knocked kneed hen.

Haven't been so happy since I don't know when.

I walk with a wiggle and a giggle and a squawk.

Doing the Tennessee wiggle walk

Put your heels together and your knees apart
Snap your fingers ready and start.
Flap your elbows just for luck
As you wiggle and you waddle like a baby duck.

Come dance with my baby, keep your toes in time

Haven't been so happy in a long long time I walk with a wiggle and a giggle and a squawk

Doing the Tennessee wiggle walk Doing the Tennessee wiggle walk

#### **Little Green Frog:**

Mmm aah went the little green frog one day Mmm aah went the little green frog Mmm aah went the little green frog one day And his eye went mmm aah, mmm aah, mmm aah aah

All other frogs went foe di o di o di o Foe di o di o di o, Foe di o di o di o All other frogs went foe di o di o di o But the little frog goes mmm aah, mmm aah, mmm aah aah

#### Have You Ever Been Fishing

1. Have you ever been fishing on a hot summer day
And seen all the little fishies
Swimming up and down the bay
With their hands in their pockets,
And their pockets in their pants.
And all the other fishies do
The Hoochy Koochy dance
You never have, and you never will

2. Have you ever been fishing

On a hot and sunny day
And you're sitting on a bench
And the bench gives way
With and alligator snapping at the seat of
your pants
And all the little fishies do
The Hoochy koochy dance
You never have and you never will

3. Have you ever been a fishing on a cold, cold day
And seen all the little fishies
Frozen solid in the bay
With their hands in their pockets
And their pockets on their pants
And it's too darn cold
To do the Hoochy Coochy dance
You never have and you never will

4. Have you ever been a fishing
On a rainy, rainy day
And seen all the little fishies
With umbrellas in the bay
With their hands in their pockets
And their pockets in their pants
And it's too darn cold
To do the Hoochy Koochy dance
You never have and you never will

5. Have you ever been a fishing
On a hot and cold day
And seen all the little fishies
Confused in the bay
With their hands in their shirts
And their pockets in their shirts
They're too darn confused
To do the Hoochy Koochy dance
You never have and you never will

#### Camp St. Albans

Camp St. Albans, Camp St. Albans, Camp St. Albans, Camp St. Albans.

We call it fun, but you may call it madness, So stay here with us and you'll forget your sadness.

Happy campers are we Having fun beneath the trees, And when we're gone, You'll remember our song. We are from camp St. Albans...

#### **Alligator**

Alligator, Alligator, can be your friend
Can be your friend, can be your friend too.
The alligator is my friend,
He can be your friend too
If only you could understand
That he has feelings too.

The alligator smiles and grins, He never sings the blues, I'd rather have him on my shirt Than have him for my shoes

The alligator ate my friend, He can eat your friends too, If only you could understand, That he needs dinner too.

#### **Head and Shoulders**

Head and Shoulders, Baby, 1, 2, 3.
Head and Shoulders, Baby, 1, 2, 3.
Head and Shoulders, Head and Shoulders,
Head and Shoulders, Baby, 1, 2, 3.
(Follow the above pattern)
Shoulders, waist
Waist, knee
Knee, ankle.
Ankle, toes
Milk the cow (Pretend to milk and cow)
Kick the bucket (Pretend to kick a bucket)
Round the world ( Make a circular with hips)

That's the end (Making it's enough symbol)

#### **Rags**

My little puppy, his name is rags He's so fat that his tummy drags Doesn't have a pedigree But, I love him and he loves me Flip flop wiggle waggle zig zag (2x)

My little puppy, he doesn't obey He always runs the other way His ears flip flop and his tail wig wags And when he runs he zig zig zags Flip flop wiggle waggle zig zag (2x)

#### **Baby Shark**

Baby shark, do do, do do do do Baby shark, do do, do do do do Baby shark, do do, do do do Baby shark

Mama Shark\* Papa Shark\* Grandma Shark\* Grandpa Shark\*

Went for a Swim\* Shark Attack\* Lost a Leg\* Lost an Arm\*

CPR\*
It's not working\*
Gone to heaven\*
Didn't work\*
Came back as a baby shark!

## An Austrian (Can replace Austrian with Ostrich)

Once an Austrian went yodeling
On a mountain so high
When along came a cuckoo bird
Interrupting his cry.
Hoooooh deeeee reeeee.

Hol de ra kikia, hol de ra cuckoo (3X) Hol de ra kikia, ho!

#### Once an Austrian went yodeling

On a mountain so high
When along came an avalanche
Interrupting his cry.
Hoooooh deeeee reeeee,
Hol de ra kikia, hol de ra cuckoo, Whoosh
(3X)
Hol de ra kikia, ho!

Once an Austrian went yodeling
On a mountain so high
When along came a
Grizzly Bear interrupting his cry.
Hoooooh deeee reeeeee,
Hol de ra kikia, hol de ra cuckoo
Whoosh, grrrrrrr (3X)
Hol de ra kikia, ho!

Once an Austrian went yodeling
On a mountain so high
When along came a St. Bernard
Interrupting his cry.
Hooooh deeeee leeeeeee
Hol de ra kikia, hol de ra cuckoo,
Whoooosh, grrrrr, woof (3X)
Hol de ra kikia, ho!

5. Jersey cow add: moo, moo6. Milk maid add: kiss,kiss7. Skier add: Swoosh

#### **Washer Woman**

her hair.

Down in the jungle where nobody goes
There's a boogie woogie washer woman
washing her clothes
With a rub-a-dub here and a rub-a-dub
there
A boogie woogie washer woman washin'

Me Tarzan you Jane,
Flying through the air on an air-o-plane
When I fall I feel pai, I feel pain!
Ooh, I feel pain
Boogie woogie washer woman washing her
hair. Yaaaahhhh!!!

#### The Forest is a Wonderful Place

The forest is A wonderful place
Filled with Rabbits and snakes
I wanna see a salamanders face
The forest is a wonderful place
2 (yell with arms in the air waving madly, while turning around)
The forest is A wonderful place
Filled with Rabbits and snakes
I wanna see a salamanders face
The forest is a wonderful place

#### Old McDonald

Old MacDonald had a farm E I E I O
And on this farm he had a tree,
Where they chopped down the old pine tree
TIMBER (salute)
And they hauled it away to the mill
Boing, boing, boing

2 Old MacDonald had a farm E I E I O And on this farm he had a home Home, Home on the range Where they chopped down.....

3 Old MacDonald had a farm E I E I O
And on this farm he had a dog
Oh where, oh where, has my little dog gone,
Oh where oh where could he be,
Hes home, home on the range,
Where they.....

4 Old MacDonald had a farm E I E I O And on this farm he had a sweetheart

Let me call you sweetheart, I'm in love with you,

Let me whisper in your ear (shout) Oh where, oh where.....

5 Old MacDonald had a farm E I E I O And on this farm he had a car Oh, give me a car with a 48 engine And bucket seats for two, and Let me....

Old macDonald had a farm
Eeeeeee I Eeeeee I Ooooooooo

#### No Bananas in the Sky

There are no bananas in the sky
In the Sky
There are no bananas in the sky
In the sky
There's a sun and a moon
And a coconut cream pie
But there's no bananas in the sky
In the sky

#### Little Red Wagon

You can't ride in my little red wagon Front seats broken And the axle's dragging CHUGA CHUGA!... CHUGA!CHUGA!CHUGA!

SECOND VERSE, SAME AS THE FIRST A WHOLE LOT LOUDER AND A WHOLE LOT WORSE!

#### **Hippo**

Motions: shoulder, other shoulder, both, then curve

1 What can make a hippopotamus smile. What can make him walk for more than a mile.

It's not a tune on the old violin

Or, listening to the whistling wind That's not what hippos do!
Ssssssssshhhhhhh

2 What can make a hippopotamus smile. What can make him walk for more than a mile.

It's not a party with a paper hat
Or a bag of candy that'll make him fat
That's not what hippos do

They ooze in the gooze without any shoes They wade through the water till their lips turn blue.

That's what hippos, yes that's what hippos Yes that's what hippos do! Boop boop

#### **Uum Pluck-a**

She sat by the tree
And she played her guitar (pluck pluck)
Played her guitar (pluck pluck), Played her
guitar (pluck pluck)
She sat by the tree
And she played her guitar (pluck pluck)
Played her gui-tar-ar-ar (whoo)

Ch: Umm pluck-a-pluck-a
Umm pluck-a-pluck-a
Umm pluck pluck pluck (whoo)

2 He sat down beside her
And smoked his cigar (cough cough)

3 He said that he loved her But oh how he lied (liar)

4 They were to be married But somehow she died (Mystery)

5 He went to the funeral
But just for the ride (beep beep)

6 He sat by the tombstone

And Laughed till he cried (ha ha)

7 The tombstone fell over And squish-squash he dies (victory)

8 The moral of the story Is never to lie (Never) Or squish-squash you'll die

#### Moose

He's got antlers and a nose
And hooves for toes
And he stands about 6 feet tall
He's got mud up his knees
And he's chewing on some leaves
He's a moos, moose
Can't you hear his call
Moooose

#### The Cannibal King

If you'll M-I-N-E, mine

I'll be T-H-I-N-E, thine

Fell in love with a pretty young maid And every night by the pale moonlight Across the sea he came He hugged and he kissed his pretty little miss Under the bamboo tree And every night by the pale moonlight It sounds like this to me Berrrump, kiss, kiss, Berrrump, kiss, kiss, Berrrump diddily ei-dee-eh (2X) We'll build a bungalow big enough for two Big enough for two, my darling Big enough for two And when we're married happy we'll be Under the shade of the great big bamboo tree Boom, boom; boom; Boom, boom, boom, boom, boom.

The Cannibal King with the big nose ring

I'll L-O-V-E, love you
All the T-I-M-E, time.
You are the B-E-S-T, best
Of all the R-E-S-T, rest
And I'll L-O-V-E, love you
All the T-I-M-E, time!
Rack 'em up, stack 'em up any ol' time
Match in the gas tank, Boom! Boom!

#### A Daisy on my Toe

I've got a daisy on my toe
It is not real it does not grow
Its just a tattoo of a flower
So I look neat, while takin a shower
It's on the second toe of my left foot
A stem and flower but theres no root
Cause that wouldnt look good
Oh, little daisy on my toe
My right foot loves my left foot so
(right foot kisses the left

#### Pruney

No matter how young a prune may be He's always getting wrinkles
A baby pruney's just like his dad,
But he ain't wrinkled half so bad.

Now we get wrinkles on our face
But prunie gets them every place
No matter how young a prune may be
He's always getting Stew-ew-ed

(Spoken) Prune check
Little seed inside the pru-in
Is it night or is it noo-in?
Whatcha doin' pru-in, Stewin?
No matter how young a prune may be
He's always getting stew----wed.

#### The Grand Old Duke of York

The Royal Duke of York He has 10 Thousand men He marched them up to the top of the hill And he marched them down again And when you're up you're up And when you're down you're down And when you're only half way up You're neither up or down

#### Watermelon

You can plant a watermelon over my grave, And let the juice slip through.

You can plant a watermelon over my grave, And that's all you have to do, ah doobie-doobie-do.

Girl scout cookies taste so fine, But there's nothing like the taste of a watermelon riiiiiiiiiiind.

You can plant a watermelon over my grave, And let the juice slip through.

#### Watermelon (short)

I ate a watermelon and all the seeds fell out! And when I went to pick them up, they all began to shout, "You ate my momma!"

#### Alive, Awake, Alert

Im alive, awake, alert enthusiastic whoo (2x) Im alive awake alert, Im alert awake alive Im alive, awake, alert enthusiastic whoo

#### She Wears a G

She wears a G for Generosity
She wears an I for Interest too.
She wears an R for Real Live
Sportsmanship
She wears an L for Loyalty, for Loyalty.
She wears an S for her Sincerity
She wears a C for Courtesy
She wears an OUT for OUTdoor life,
outdoor life
And that Girl Scout is me.

#### **This Camp is Our Camp**

1 This camp is my camp,
This camp is your camp,
From the Beaver's Acres,
To the glowing campfires,
From the troop camp training,
To the tranquil weekends,
This camp was made for you and me

2 As I was walking that
Waterfront pathway,
I saw above me the green treetops
I saw below me the earth we cherish
This camp was built for you and me

3 This camp is my camp
This camp is your camp
From the stinky Biffys, to the lucky Pixies
From the peaceful quiet
To the ringing dinner bell
This camp was built for you and me

4 I roamed and rambled
And followed my promise
That led me here to Lake Devereaux
And all around me were voices singing
This camp was built for you and me

#### Aardvarks

(to the tune of yankee doodle)
Aardvarks are our friends

#### **Girl Scout Camp**

Ch: Oh, I don't want to go to Girl Scout Camp.

Gee, mom, I wanna go,
Back where the toilets flow.
Gee, mom, I wanna go home.
1.The biscuits that they give us
They say are mighty fine.
One rolled off the table
And killed a friend of mine.
2.The showers that they give us

They say are mighty fine. Turn on the hot water And chills run down your spine. 3. The counselors that they give us They say are mighty fine. They say hike two more miles And then it turns out nine. 4. The cocoa that they give us They say is mighty fine. Its good for cuts and bruises And tastes like iodine. 5. The nurses that they give us They say are mighty fine. When you break a finger They break the other nine. 6. The lifeguards that they give us They say are mighty fine. When they take their make-up off They look like Frankenstein.

#### **Three Myopic Rodents**

Three myopic rodents, three myopic rodents
Observe how they perambulate,
Observe how they perambulate,
They all circumnavigated the agriculturists
spouse
She excised their extremities with a carving

She excised their extremities with a carving utensil

Did you ever regard such an occurrence As three myopic rodents

#### **Mountain Girls**

Ch: All around the mountain charmin' Betsy All around the mountain Laura Lee If I ever see that girl again may the good lord remember me Yeehaw

1 City girls they wear those fancy dresses Country girls they wear the same Mountain girls just wear their overalls But they get there just the same 2 City girls they wear those fancy high heels....

Mountain girls just wear their hiking boots...

- 3 City girls they wear that french perfume...

  Mountain girls just go all natural...
- 4 City girls they drive those fancy cars ... Mountain girls just hike along the trails...
- 5 City girls they use those flushy toilets.. Mountain girls just find a friendly bush..
- 6 City girls they use that toilet paper...

  Mountain girls just find a maple leaf

#### **Eener Meener**

1 I woke up Sunday morning
And looked up on the wall
The skeeters and the bed bugs
Were having a game of ball
The score was 6 to nothing
The skeeters were ahead
The bed bugs hit a home run
And knocked me out of bed

Ch: singing eener meener and a minor mo whoo
Catch a whipper whopper by his toe
And if he hollers, hollers, hollers

Don't let him go

Singing eener meener and a minor mo

2 I went downstairs for breakfast I ordered ham and eggs I ate so many pickles, the juice ran down my legs

3 I went back upstairs to see what was the score

And when I got back up there the score was 6 to 4

4 I have little sister her name is Susie Q
I put her in the bathtub to see what she
would do
She drank up all the water
She ate up all the soap
And when i went back up there it all came
up her throat

#### The Geoduck Song

1. You can hear the diggers say as they head

Out for the bay
Oh I gotta dig a duck,
Gotta dig a duck a day
If I dig a duck a day
So I gotta dig a duck, gotta dig a duck a day.

Ch: Dig a duck, dig a duck, dig a geoduck Dig a duck, dig a geoduck, dig a duck a day. (2X)

2.Well it takes a lot of luck
And a certain kind of pluck
Just to dig around the muck,
Just to get a geoduck.
For he hasn't got a front
And he hasn't got a back
And he doesn't know Donald
And he doesn't go quack.

#### **Bats Eat Bugs**

Ch: Bats eat bugs, they don't eat people Bats eat bugs they dont fly in your hair Bats eat bugs, they eat insects for dinner and thats why they're flying up there

1 Coyotes eat rabbits, they dont eat people Coyotes eat rabbits Cause you're too big to bite Coyotes eat rabbits They eat rabbits for dinner That's why they're out in the night

2 snakes eat mice, they dont eat people

Snakes eat mice
Thats why they're on the ground
Snakes eat mice
Cause you're too big to swallow
So they don't want you hanging around

3 bears eat berries they don't eat people Bears eat berries they don't eat you or me Bears eat berries And they'll steal your dinner So you better tie it high in a tree

4 Nothing out there wants to eat you Nothing out there Wants to make you its meal Nothing out there eats people for dinner Cause they know how sick they would feel

#### Second Story Window

(use any nursery rhyme)
And we threw it out the window
The window the window
The second story window.
With a heave and a ho and a mighty throw
We threw it out the window.

#### I'm a Little Teapot

I'm a little teapot short and stout Here is my handle, here is my spout When I get all steamed up Here me shout Tip me up and pour me out.

#### Romeo and Juliet

Romeo and Juliet
On a balcony they met.
Scram you guys, I got a date.
Shakespeare coming in a '48.

#### Chorus:

La de dah, my sweet cream soda pop. La de dah, my sweet cream soda pop. La de dah, my sweet cream soda pop. La de dah, dah, dah. Henry Ford was a grand old man.
Had four wheels and an old tin can.
Put them together and the darn thing ran.
Henry Ford was a grand old man.

Grampa's beard is getting long.
Getting longer day by day.
Gramma chews it in her sleep.
'Cause she thinks its shredded wheat.

Coca-Cola came to town.
Pepsi-Cola shot him down.
Dr. Pepper fixed him up.
Now we all drink 7-up.

I am just a little wildflower Getting wilder by the hour No one wants to sit by me I'm as wild as I can be.

#### **Chocolate Chip**

You can see by my outfit that I am a chocolate chip
I can see by your outfit
That you're a chocolate chip too
You can see by our outfit that we're both chocolate chips
And if you get an outfit you're a chocolate chip too.

#### Dewy

Dewy was the grass on the early Morn in May Dewy was the admiral Maneila Bay Dewy were the eyes as she bid her love adue

## Dewy love each other? I should say we do!

#### **Duck Rover**

Oh, I'm a duck rover from out in Montana I round up them duckies And drive them along To a flooded carral Where we bulldog and brand them And mosey on home Just a' singin' this song:

Ch: Singing Quack, quack, Yippee yay!
Get along little duckies
Get along real slow
It's dirty and smelly
And it really don't pay
But, I'll be a duck girl
Til the end of my days

On Saturday night, I ride into town
On my short legged pony
With my hat pulled way down
But boys don't like duck girls
I can't figure out why
No cowgirl could be more romantic than I

#### Chorus

There's danger, adventure and romance, I know
From a waddling stampede
To a duck rodeo
But there's loneliness too,
And it cuts to the bone
When you smell like duck feathers
You're always alone

#### Chorus

#### Bellybutton Song

Ch: Me likes to care for me bellybutton
Me likes to keep it nice and clean,
For if me neglects me bellybutton
In it grows a fungus green. Fungus dance!!
1.When me was just a wee baby
Me mother looked and she adored me
The doctor gave me bellybutton
When he cut the umbilical cord.

2.In the windter, me wears a sweater
The on that me Aunt Nellie sent
And when me takes it off at night time
Me bellybutton is full of lint
3.Some people say that they have an inny
Deeper than the Grand Canyon
Some people, say that they have an outie
Larger than the Tacoma Dome.

#### Pink Pajamas

I wear my pink pajamas in the summer when its hot
And I wear my flannel nighties in the winter when its not
And sometimes in the spring time
And sometimes in the fall
I jump between the sheets with nothing on at all

Ch: Nosey nosey whats it to ya (x3)

If I jump between the sheets with nothing on at all

I wake up in the morning With the sheets around my head And my little footsie tootsies are hanging out of bed

And three times out of four I wind up on the floor

I ain't gonna drink that root beer anymore

#### **Oyster Stew**

1 One day I ordered an oyster stew
Alone teehee alone
And one little oyster looked at me
Alone teehee alone
And he winked at me and he blinked at me
I've been in many a stew said he
But don't tell the chef that you saw me
Alone teehee alone

2 And maybe i'll go to the junior prom Alone teehee alone

And maybe I'll sit by the chaperone
Alone teehee alone
And maybe somebody will wink at me
And I will wink at them Teehee
And then you'll know that I won't be
Alone teehee alone

3 A fly flew into a grocery store
Alone teehee alone
He'd never been in a store before
Alone teehee alone
Put his leg in the bread
And his foot in the ham
And stuck out his tounge at the grocery man
And then he flew out of the store again
Alone teehee alone

#### My Reindeer

My reindeer flies sideways, she's better than yours

My reindeer can cha-cha, she can open up doors

My reindeer is purple, your's is a pea green My reindeer's a Girl Scout, she can dig a latrine

My reindeer wears pj's, yours sleeps in the nude

My reindeer has manners, your reindeer is crude

Your reindeer uses fire starters, My reindeer uses just one match Your reindeer gets chilly Mine wears a scarf and a hat

My reindeer wears a poncho, your reindeer get wet

My reindeer is healthy, yours goes to the vet My reindeer flies sideways, Your reindeer flies upside down My reindeer is perfect, your reindeer is

DEAD.

#### The Twinkie Sona

Dough: the stuff that makes the twinkies Ray: the guy who makes the twinkies Me: the girl who eats the twinkies Fa: a long long way from twinkies So: I think i'll have a twinkie

La: la la la twinkies

Tea: no thanks i'll have a twinkie And that brings us back to dough Twinkie twinkie dough

#### Early in the Morning

Early in the mornin' When I was half asleep I heard a little birdy It went "tweet, tweet" Its! Name! Was! Agga-Flagga-Fleega-Flagga-Ishga-Nishga-Nagga-Nagga-Agga-Flagga-Flagga Birdie!

#### Yoqi Bear

(to the tune of camp town races) 1. I know someone you don't know Yogi, Yogi know someone you don't know Yogi, Yogi Bear (x3) I know someone you don't know Yogi, Yogi Bear 2. Yogi has a best friend too Boo Boo, Boo Boo Yogi has a best friend too Boo Boo, Boo Boo Bear... 3. Yogi has a sweet girlfriend Cindy, Cindy...

4. Yogi lives in Jellystone, Jelly, Jelly ...

5. Yogi has an enemy Ranger, Ranger Yogi has an enemy Ranger, Ranger Smith...

#### Crawdad Song

You get a line, I'll get a pole, Honey You get a line, I'll get a pole, baby You get a line, I'll get a pole We'll go down that crawdad hole Honey, oh baby mine, yeehaw

See that crawdad struttin' around honey See that crawdad struttin' around, baby See that crawdad struttin' around Thinks he's the mayor of crawdad town Honey, oh baby, mine

Whatcha gonna do when the well runs dry,

Whatcha gonna do when the well runs dry, baby

Whatcha gonna do when the well runs dry Sir 'round watchin' them crawdads die Honey, Oh baby, mine

#### **Doughnut Song**

Well I ran around the corner And I ran around the block And I ran right into a doughnut shop I picked up a doughnut and I wiped away the grease And handed the lady a five cent piece

Well she looked at the nickel And she looked at me And she said "this nickel isn't good you see There's a hole in the nickel and it goes right through"

And I said, "There's a hole in the doughnut

Thanks for the doughnut, too-de-loo"

#### **Aeroplane**

(spoken) Open your song books to page 13 (sing) If I had the wings of an aeroplane...aeroplane?
Up to the sky I would fly...would fly If I had the wings of an aeroplane...aeroplane?
I'd fly till the day I would die... would die (spoken) Chorus (sing) Ooh Ia Ia, Ooh Ia Ia, Ooh Ia Ia... repeat
Ooh Ia Ia, Ooh Ia Ia... again
Ooh Ia Ia, Ooh Ia Ia, Ooh Ia Ia... Once more Ooh Ia Ia, Ooh Ia Ia, The end (spoken) close your song books

#### **Ghost Chickens**

1. A farmer went out one dark and dreary night

He rested by the coop, as he went along his way

When all of a sudden a rotten egg hit him in the eye

It was the sight he dreaded

Ch: Ghost chickens in the sky Bock, Bock, Babock (2x) Ghost chickens in the sky

2. He's been raisin' chickens since he was 24

Workin' for the Colonel for 30 years or more Killin' all them chicken and sending them to fry

It was the sight he dreaded

3. Their feet were black and shinny

Their eyes were burning red They had no skin or feathers

For these chickens all were dead

They picked the farmer up, and he died by the claw

They cooked him extra crispy
And ate him in coleslaw

#### Herman the Worm

I...was....

Sittin' on a fence post Chewin' some bubble gum

Playing with my yo-yo Doo-wop doo-wop

And I said "Herman, what happened?" And he said "I ate (insert what he ate)" So, the next day....

(repeat as desired and end with)
And he said "I burped"

#### Hey Bo Diddly Bop

Hey bo diddly Bop
I gotta get back to my block
With a pizza in my hand
Im gonna be a pizza man
Pizza man
Pizza women

Additional:

Rabbit....Magician
Guitar....Musician
Soccer Ball....Mia Hamm
Basketball.... Micheal Jordan
Surfboard....Hawaiian
Apple....Washingtonian
Avacado.... Californian

#### Im a Long John

I'm a Long John
And I'm a long time gone
Like the birdies in the tree
With their long johns on

Tweet tweet tweet

#### Tweet tweet TWEET TWEET

I'm a long john And im a long time gone

Additions:

Snakes in the grass Cars in the city Squirrels in the trees Pigs in the sty Aliens in space

#### The Milk Song

(call and response)
Give me a big M......M
Give me a little m......m
Ch:Dont want no pop, no pop
Dont give me no tea, no tea
Just want that milk
Moo moo moo moo
That chocolate milk
Moo moo moo moo

Give me big I...... I

(continue until you have spelled MILK) Variations: Almond Milk, skim etc.

#### Muffin Shop

Three little muffins in the muffin shop You know the kind with the honey and the nuts on top

A girl came along with a penny to spare And she grabbed that muffin and she ran outta there

Two little muffins in the muffin shop You know the kind with the honey and the nuts on top

A girl came along with a penny to spare And she grabbed that muffin and she ran outta there One little muffin in the muffin shop You know the kind with the honey and the nuts on top

A girl came along with a penny to spare And she grabbed that muffin and she ran outta there

No little muffins in the muffin shop You know the kind with the honey and the nuts on top

A girl came along with a penny to spare And she -- What? No muffins?? Oh well.

Guess I'll have a croissant instead

#### **Marshmallow Song**

OooooOOOhhh
Oh ley ley
Oh ley ley tikki tanga
Oh mah sah, mah sah, mah sah
Oh a lu way, a lu way a lu wah
(repeat as desired)

#### **Tony Chestnut**

Toe-knee chest-nut just got back from the front

He shouldered his arms to face the feet Hip, hip, hair-ay!

#### Black Socks

Black socks they never get dirty
The longer you wear them the blacker they
get
Sometimes I think I might wash them
But something inside me says
"Don't do it yet"

(can repeat in a round with group two repeating "not yet")

#### I know (person name Aint Got No Socks

(call and response song)

I know (insert name here) Aint got no socks

....A ding dong

I was there when they took them off

.... A ding dong

They threw them in the sky

.... A ding dong

Now super man refuses to fly

(all together)

A ding dong dong dong

A ding dong dong dong

A ding dong

(repeat as desired with different call outs)

#### Wanaught En Chu

Wanaught en chu Wanaught en chu

Bobo ska deeten daughten

Bobo ska deeten daughten

Bobo ska deeten daughten, waughten en

chu

Es kiddlii oughten doughten

Es kiddlii oughten doughten

Es kiddlii oughten doughten, Bobo ska

deeten daughten, waughten en chu

(add on, repeat twice first, then add the rest)

Yaba daba hoagie dogie

Hey fiddly diddly diddly

Huh bananas

Samu-el a morning dell

Heyyy it's russel wilson

Wack jack wiggly wack

Bumper stumper forest gumper

Hello my name is inigo montoya, you killed

my father, prepare to die

#### Elevator Operator

(Call and Response)

I know a man from a mississippi town

(I know a man from a mississippi town)

Makes his living going up and down (makes

his living going up and down)

'Cause he's an elevator operator (elevator

operator)

Easy rider (easy rider)

Low rida low rida (low rida low rida)

Left right left woo! (left right left woo!)

I know a woman from a mississippi town...

I know a dog from a mississippi town...

#### Tiny Mouse\*\*

There was a tiny mouse

With tiny feet

And he sat upon

My toilet seat

So I pushed him in

And I flushed him down

And that tiny mouse

Went round and round

Until the next day

He came back up

To seek revenge

#### My Bonnie

My bonnie lies over the ocean

My bonnie lies over the sea

My bonnie lies over the ocean

So bring back my bonnie to me

Bring back, bring back

Oh, bring back my bonnie to me, to me

Being back, bring back,

Oh, bring back my bonnie to me!

#### Old Lady Leary

Late last night when we were all in bed Old lady Leary left a lantern in the shed And when the cow kicked it over She winked her eye and said It's gonna be a hot time In the old town tonight Fire Fire Fire!

#### Eddie-Cooch-A-Catch-A-Nary

Ch: Eddie-Cooch-A-Catch-A-Nary Toes-a-nary-toes-a-nary sammy-gammy-whacky-brown Fell into the well, fell into the well, Fell into the deep dark well

- 1. Susie brown was milking in the barn Saw him fall and ran inside to tell her mom that.....
- 2. Susie's mom, was making cracklin' bread Told old man jones just what her daughter susie said that....
- 3. Old man jones, he laid his plow aside Picked up his cane and hobbled into town to say that....
- 4. To the well, everybody came What a shame, it took so long to say his name that....

Eddie-Cooch-A-Catch-A-Nary
Toes-a-nary-toes-a-nary
Sammy-gammy-whacky-brown
Who?
Eddie-Cooch-A-Catch-A-Nary
Toes-a-nary-toes-a-nary
Sammy-gammy-whacky-brown....
Drowned

#### Egg Song

We had some chickens No eggs would they lay (2x)

Ch: One day a rooster came into our yard And caught those little chickens

Right off their guard

We're having eggs now just like we used to Ever since that rooster came into our yard (buk buk buk buk) (2x)

#### Additional:

Teacher... No tests would he give...we're having exams now
Movie theater.... No movies did it have....
We're having chick flicks

#### Me and My Dinosaur

1.One day when the weather was cloudy and gray,

And I wished someone would come over and play.

I heard a "knock – knock" and I opened the door,

And there stood the loveliest big dinosaur!

Ch: Me and my dinosaur!
I never had such a friend before!
As big as a house, twenty times and a half,
And fifty times taller than any giraffe!
Legs long as Sequoia trees!
Teeth big as piano keys!
No two people are buddies more
Than me and my dinosaur!

2. We hop-scotched to Africa quick as a breeze.

While leap-frogging over the coconut trees, And when we got thirsty, mile after mile, In one great big gulp we just drank up the Nile!

3. We went to church, and then we went to school.

My dinosaur, gee he is really cool!

I climbed all the way from his tail to his cheek

Without stopping once it took nearly a week!

#### Boy and a Girl in a Little Canoe

Just a boy and a girl in a little canoe
With the moon shining all around
As he glides his paddle
You couldn't even hear a sound (no sound)

And they talked and they talked Till the moon grew dim He said you better kiss me Or get out and swim

So what you gonna do in a little canoe With the moon shining' all a-Boats floating all a-Girls swimmin' all a rou-ou-ound!

#### Rewind

So what you gonna do in a little canoe With the moon shining' all a-Boats floating all a-Boy swimmin' all a rou-ou-ound!

#### Suitors

There are suitors at my door
Oh a lay a bahia
Six or eight or maybe more
Oh a lay a bahia
And my father wants me wed
Oh a lay a bahia
Or at least that's what he said
Oh a lay a bahia

Oh lay -- oh la -- oh a lay a bahiah Oh lay -- oh la -- oh a lay a bahia

And I told him that I will
Oh a lay a bahia
When the rivers run uphill
Oh a lay a bahia
Or the fish begin to fly
Oh a lay a bahia
Or the day before I die
Oh a lay a bahia

Oh lay -- oh la -- oh a lay a bahia Oh lay -- oh la -- oh a lay a bahia

#### I'm A Stegosaurus:

Ch: I am a stegosaurus I'm a funny-lookin' dinosaur For on my back are many bony plates And on my tail are more

- My front two legs are very short
   My back two legs are long
   My body's big, my head is very small
   I'm put together wrong
- 2. Sometimes another dinosaur comes up and wants to fightI don't use fistsI use my tailIt has four sharp sharp spikes
- 3. So sing my song
  And I'll live on
  In my stegosaurus band

#### <u>Sassafras</u>

Way down yonder in tall grass
An itty bitty woman called Sassafras
With a wiggle in her walk
And a giggle in her talk
And a funny way of putting on the class

They say white lightning's in a jar Clear as water and hot as fire That may be true But I'm telling you That glass couldn't hold Sassafras

So tell all the neighborhood boys
I'm the one that's making all the noise
A little cup of tea
Knocked the heart out of me
And that cup of tea was Sassafras

## **Slow Songs:**

#### Rose\*

Rose, Rose, Rose, Rose
Shall I ever see thee wed?
I shall marry at thy will, sire,
At thy will.
Ding dong ding dong
Wedding bells on an April morning
Carve my name on a moss covered stone
child
A moss covered stone

#### White Coral Bells\*

White coral bells upon a slender stalk Lilies of the valley deck my garden walk O don't you wish that you could hear them sing

That will happen only when the fairies sing

#### Epo E Ti Ti\*

Epo e ti, ti a oh
Epo e ti, ti a oh
Epo e ti, ti a oh
Epo e tookie tookie
Epo e tookie tookie a oh.
My love is Camp St. Albans
My love is Camp St. Albans
My love is Girl Scouts
My loves the outdoors
My love is being here with you.
Epo e ti, ti a oh
Epo e ti, ti a oh
Epo e tookie tookie

Epo e tookie tookie a oh.

#### My Paddle\*

My paddles keen and bright flashing like silver
Follow the wild goose fly
Dip dip and swing

Dip dip and swing it back Flashing like silver Follow the wild goose fly Dip dip and swing

#### White Sands\*

White songs and Grey sands Who will buy my white sands Who will buy my grey sands

#### **Barges**

1.Out of my window looking in the night I can see the barges flickering light. Silently flows the river to the sea And the barges do go silently. Ch: Barges, I would like to go with you I would like to sail the ocean blue. Barges, have you treasures in your hold? Do you fight with pirates brave and bold? 2.Out of my window looking in the night I can see the barges flickering light. Starboard shines green And port is glowing red I can see the barges far ahead. 3. How my heart longs to sail away with you I would like to sail the ocean blue But I must stay beside my window drear As I watch you sail away from here.

#### Darlin'

Darlin' won't you wait, won't you wait, won't you wait,
Darlin' won't you wait for me

Oh my love,
Some of us I know are bound to die,
Hold me close, kiss me once again before I
say goodbye

#### <u>Linger</u>

Mmm I want to linger, mm a little longer Mmm a little longer here with you

Mmm its such a special night, Mm it doesn't seem quite right Mmm that it should be my last with you

Mmm and come september Mmm I will remember Mmm our camping days and friendships true

Mmm and as the years go by Mmm III think of you inside Mmm this is goodnight and not goodbye

#### On My Honor

Ch: On my honor I will try
There's a duty to be done and I say "aye"
There's a reason here for the reason above
My honor is to try and my duty is to love

1 people dont need to know my name, If i've done you any harm Then I'm to blame If I've helped another then I've helped me To open up my eyes so I can see

2 I've tucked away a song or two
If you're feeling low there's one for you
If you need a friend then I will come
And there's plenty more where I come from

3 Come with me where the fire burns bright We can even see better by a candles light And we find more meaning In a campfires glow

4 We've made a promise to always keep And pray softly now before we sleep We'll be Girl Scouts together And when we're gone We'll still be trying and sing this song

#### **Today**

Ch: Today while the blossoms still cling to the vine

I'll taste your strawberries

I'll drink your sweet wine.

A million tomorrows will all pass away Ere I forget all the joys that are mine today.

1.I'll be a dandy and I'll be a rover

You'll know who I am by the songs that I sing.

I'll feast at your table, I'll sleep in your clover.

Who cares what tomorrow may bring. 2.I can't be contented with yesterdays glories

I can't live on promises winter to spring. Today is my moment, and now is my story, I'll laugh, and I'll cry, and I'll sing.

#### Puff the Magic Dragon

Puff the Magic Dragon lived by the sea
And frolicked in the autumn mist
In the land called Hanalee
Little Jackie Paper loved that rascal Puff
And brought him strings and sealing wax
And other fancy stuff

Ch: Puff the Magic Dragon, lived by the sea And frolicked in the autumn mist In a land called Hanalee (2X)

2. Together they would travel
In a boat with billowed sails,
Jackie kept a lookout perched
On Puff's gigantic tail
Noble kings and princes
Would bow when'er they came.
Pirate ships would lower their flags
When Puff roared out his name.

3. A dragon lives forever, But not so little boys. Painted wings and giant strings Make way for other toys. One gray night it happened, Jackie Paper came no more.
And Puff that mighty dragon,
He ceased his fearless roar.
4. His head was bent in sorrow,
Green scales fell like rain
Puff no longer went to play
Along that Cherry Lane.
Without his lifelong friend,
Puff could not be brave
So Puff that mighty dragon
Sadly slipped into his cave.

#### One Tin Soldier

1. Listen children to the story
That was written long ago
About a kingdom in a mountain
And the valley far below
On the mountain was a treasure
Buried deep beneath a stone
And the valley people swore they'd
Have it for their very own
Ch: Go ahead and hate your neighbor
Go ahead and cheat your friend
Do it in the name of heaven
You can justify in the end
There won't be any trumpets blowin'
Come the judgement day, on the bloody
morning after...

One tin soldier rides away

2. So the people of the valley
Sent a message up the hill
Asking for the buried treasure
Tons of gold for which they'd kill
Came an answer from the kingdom
"With our brothers we will share
All the secrets of the mountain,
All the riches buried there."

3. Now the valley cried with anger
"Mount your horses, draw your swords"
And they killed the mountain people
So they won their just reward
Now they stood beside the treasure

On the mountain dark and red

Turned the stone
And looked beneath it
"Peace on Earth" was all it said

#### Jimmy Brown

1.Run abd jump and skip and fall You think you're tall but you're so small Momma calls for supper no more play Soon will come tomorrow They'll be another day. Ch: Singing he La de day, Oh la de de odie oten do and oily oxen free. Well I can run faster than Jimmy Brown I'm the king of the mountain And you'll never get me down. 2.Up bright and early, got a lot to do Gonna build a castle or go to the zoo And visit mother goose in storybook land Why does mommy hold my hand? 3.I'm pretty old, five and a half Gonna be like daddy and never laugh Cuz when you're old you gotta be strong You're not a child for very long. 4.I'm full grown now, on my own Oh how I wish I could go back home And play all day with my old friends Why does childhood have to end?

#### **House at Pooh Corner**

1.Christopher Robin and I walked along
Under branches lit up by the moon.
Posing our questions to Owl and Eeyore
Our days passed away all too soon.
But I've wandered much farther
Today then I should,
And I can't seem to find my way back to the wood.

Ch: So help me if you can,
I've got to get back to the house at Pooh
Corner by one
You'd be surprised there's so much to be
done
Count all the bee's in the hive,

Chase all the clouds from the sky, Back to the day of Christopher Robin and Pooh.

2. Winnie the Pooh doesn't know what to do. Got a honey jar stuck on his nose. He came to me asking help and advice And from here no one knows where he goes.

So I sent him to ask of the Owl is he's there How to loosen a jar from the nose of a bear.

#### On the Loose

Ch: On the loose to climb a mountain On the loose where I am free On the loose to live my life The way I think my life should be For I've only got a moment And a whole world left to see I'll be looking for tomorrow on the loose 1. Have you ever seen the sunrise Turn the sky completely red Have you slept beneath the moon and stars A pine bough for your head Do you sit and talk with friends Though a word is never said Then you're just like me And you've been on the loos 2. There's a trail I might be hiking Just to see where it might go Many places yet to visit Many people yet to know For in following my dreams I will live and i will grow On a trail that's waiting out there

On the loose 3. So in search of love and laughter I'll be travelling O'er this land Never sure of where im going For I haven't any plans So in time when you are ready Come and join me take my hand And together we'll share life out On the loose

4. As we wait and watch the sunset And the daylight slowly fades I am thinking of tomorrow And the friendships we have made I will treasure them for always And I hope that you will too And forever we'll share life out On the loose

#### **Flicker**

1. Flicker the campfire, The wind in the

The moon in the heavens, the stars that shine

A place where people gather Make friends of all kinds A place where old man trouble Is always left behind

Ch1: So give me the light of the campfire Warm and bright

And give me some friends to sing with I'll be here all night

Love is for those who find it I've found mine right here Just you and I and the campfire And the songs we love to hear

2. A place to sing together, together all night

A place to sing forever

A Place where we can dance By the moonlight so bright

So give me the light of the campfire

And I'll be here all night

3. Green is the valley, sweet is the clover Gone are the cold winds forever more The roses are blooming, the oceans so blue The sun above is setting upon our love so new

Ch2: For love is like a warm fire, soft and low

And you find your true love Your heart will really know And when the leaves start falling

And friends begin to part

The memories of the summer Will stay in every heart

#### Rainbow of Children

Ch: We're a rainbow made of children, We're an army singing a song. There's no weapon that can stop us, Rainbow love is much too strong.

1.I was raised in Mississipi
Saying "yes sir" to all men.
But I found it got me nowhere,
So I never said it again.
Chorus
2.It's not winning that's important,
But it's how you play the game.
And when you become a rainbow,
All the rules become the same.
Chorus
3.I was taught that some were evil,
I was taught that some were good.

But in a rainbow made of children

Everyone is understood. Chorus

#### If you Love me

Plant a rose for me
And if you love me for a long, long, long
time
Plant an apple tree
So whether I stay or whether I go
You'll have an apple or you'll have a rose
So if you love me, if you love, love, love me
Plant a rose for me.

If you love me, if you love love love me

#### **Harriet Tubman**

Last night I dreamed, I lived in slavery, 'Bout 1860 was the time.
Sorrow was the only sign,
Nothin' around to ease my mind.
Out of the night appeared a lady,
Leading a distant pilgrim band.

First mate she called pointing her hand, Make room on board for this young woman...

Ch: (snapping to the beat)

Singin' come on up, mmmmmm I've got a life line. Come on up to the train of mine. She said her name was Harriet Tubman And she drove for the underground railroad. (4 beats snapped out) Who are these people dressed in red, They must be the ones that Moses led (2X) 2. Hundreds of miles we traveled onward Gathering slaves from town to town Seeking every lost and found Setting those free that once were bound. Somehow my heart was growing weaker, I fell by wayside sinking sand. Firmly did this lady stand, Lifting me up and take my hand.

3.Then I awoke, no more I faltered
Finding new strength in paths we're shown
Sisters & brothers fleeing their homes,
History, their people, all they've known.
And they are fleeing their homes in
Guatemala Chili, Brazil, El Salvador.
Fleeing from the prisons & war
Through the night & to our door.
Will we sing come on up...

#### **Magic**

Chorus

Ch: Magicis the sun that makes a rainbow out of rain

And magic keeps the dream alive to try and try again

Magic is the love that stays when good friends have to leave

I do believe in magic, I believe

1 When I was young, I thought that stars were made for wishing on

And every hole deep in a tree must hide a leprechaun

Old houses all had secret rooms, if one could find the key I do believe in Magic, I believe 2. Growing up, the grown ups said Someday id wake to find That magic's just a childhood dream I'd have to leave behind Like clothes that would no longer fit And toys I would ignore I'd not believe in magic anymore 3. When I grew up I learned again That much to my surprise Magic did not fade away It took a new disguise A child, a friend, a smile, a song The courage to stand tall I do believe in magic, After all

#### Moon on the Meadow

Moon on the Meadow bugs in our ears Smoke in our eyes, wetwood and tears Up on the meadow water somewhere We were the only one's there.

Wild horses, Rushing dry lake and peak Finding a love that everyone seeks Hiking for rainbow, sunset and stars Just finding out who you are.

We will return here one lucky day
Our hearts will guide us they know the way
People in cities don't understand
Falling in love with the land.

Moon on the Meadow bugs in our ears Smoke in our eyes, wetwood and tears Up on the meadow water somewhere With you my friend I am there.

#### Darlin' Won't You Wait

Darlin' won't you wait, won't you wait, won't you wait

Darlin' won't you wait for me?

Darlin' won't you wait, won't you wait, won't you wait

Darlin' won't you wait for me?

Should another love come along, come along

Simply tell them you're not free Send them on their way, on their way, on their way

Darlin' won't you wait for me

Oh, my love, some of us I know are bound to die

Hold me close, kiss me once again before we say good-bye

#### Lean On Me

 Sometimes in our lives we all have pain We all have sorrow But if we are wise We know that there's always tomorrow

Ch: Lean on me, when you're not strong
And I'll be your friend
I'll help you carry on
For it won't be long
'Til I'm gonna need
Somebody to lean on

- 2. Please swallow your pride
  If I have things you need to borrow
  For no one can fill those of your needs
  That you won't let show
- 3. You just call on me brother, when you need a hand
  We all need somebody to lean on
  I just might have a problem that you'll understand

We all need somebody to lean on

4. If there is a load you have to bear That you can't carry I'm right up the road I'll share your load If you just call me

#### We Come From the Fire

We come from the fire, we come from the fire

Go back to the fire, and turn the world around

We come from the fire
Go back to the fire, and turn the world
around

We come from the river, we come from the river

Go back to the river, and turn the world around

We come from the river

Go back to the river, and turn the world around

We come from the mountain, we come from the mountain

Go back to the mountain, and turn the world around

We come from the mountain

Go back to the mountain, and turn the world around

We come from the sky, we come from the sky

Go back to the sky, and turn the world around

We come from the sky

Go back to the sky, and turn the world around

We come from the fire, we come from the river

Go back to the mountain, and turn the world around

We come from the sky
Go back to the fire, and turn the world
around

#### Peace Like a River

I've got peace like a river (3x) In my soul, in my soul (repeat)

I've got love like a mountain...
I've Got joy like a fountain....

I've got peace like a river I've got love like a mountain I've got joy like a fountain In my soul, In my soul (repeat)

#### Penny Song

'Cause it's 1 for the penny Sing for the money 2 for the show Singing songs that I know 3 to get ready The wide road is pretty And 4 to go It's been good to know you And 4 to go It's a long, way to go

#### St. Albans Goodnight Song

Tomorrow will bring

 Another day of happiness. Good night, sweet dreams to you.

## <u>Taps</u>

Day is done, gone the sun From the lake, from the hill, from the sky. All is well, safely rest, God is nigh.

Fading light, dims the sight And a star gems the night gleaming bright From afar, drawing nigh, falls the sky

Thanks and praise for our days 'Neath the sun, neath the stars, neight the sky
As we go, this we know, God is nigh.

# Yearly Leadership Songs:

#### All My Life's A Circle

Ch: All my life's a circle; Sunrise and sundown; Moon rolls through the nighttime; 'Til the daybreak comes around.

- All my life's a circle;
   But I can't tell you why;
   Season's spinning round again;
   The years keep rollin' by.
- 2. It seems like I've been here before; I can't remember when;
  But I have this funny feeling;
  That we'll all be together again.
  No straight lines make up my life;
  And all my roads have bends;
  There's no clear-cut beginnings;
  And so far no dead-ends.
- 3.I found you a thousand times; I guess you done the same; But then we lose each other; It's like a children's game;
- 4. As I find you here again;
  A thought runs through my mind;
  Our love is like a circle;
  Let's go 'round one more time.
  5. I found you a thousand times;
  I guess you done the same;
  But then we lose each other;
  It's like a children's game

#### **Big River**

There's a big river flowin'
 It'll be here tomorrow
 It's time we should be going

There's no time for sorrow
The stars will shine the way back home
The song will keep the fire
Remembering the days we roamed
The song will lift you higher

Ch: So sing for the river and sing for the stars
Sing for the friends we made wherever they are
Sing to bring you back again or to take you away
Sing a song with me my friend sing for today

- 2.The bright stars are glowing
  The full moon's arising
  The river's reflecting
  The moon on the horizon
  Tonight we're sleeping on the land
  With stars in our eyes
  Dreaming of the friends we made
  'Neath these dark skies
- 3. There's a campfire showing
  The friends from our past
  Faces of yesterday
  And friendships that last
  But now we go our separate ways
  Although we long to stay
  Promising to meet again
  Some summer's day

#### I'm Going North

1. I wanna dance the tango with chanceAnd I wanna ride on the wire'Cause nothing gets done with dust in your gunAnd nobody respects a liar

2. So, goodbye for a while

I'm off to explore every boundary and every door

Yeah, I'm going north

3. And I wanna know where children would go

If they never learned to be cool

'Cause nothing's achieved when pushed up a sleeve

So nobody thinks you're a fool

4. So, goodbye for a while

I'm out to learn more about who I really was before

Yeah, I'm going north

5. Up where the hunted hide with ease

Under the arms of eyeless trees

Up where the answers fall like leaves

Or when your love is all I need

6. Yeah, I'm going north

I'm going north

Yeah, I'm going north, yeah

#### **Blue Bottle**

Ch: I have a little present here for you. Inside this tiny bottle, so very small and blue. Please do not uncork it, simply put it on away

For inside there lies a summers day.

Put it on away.

I'd be pleased if you didn't ask why I gave this gift to you.

I don't know myself, did it on a whim as the thought came running through.

I just wanna make you happy in a summer time kinda way,

And I thought you'd like your own summers day.

Put it on away.

Can you read the writing on this tiny bottles wall.

I know that it's quite small, but I can read it all.

It says, "She who is a-readin' me is a -lookin' right at my side and might be sort of interested at what lies inside.

There'll be one breath of a butterfly And one ray from the sun and lots and lots of laughter from little children's fun.

But don't you dare uncork me,

simply put me on away,

for inside there lies a summers day."

Put it on away.